UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION WASHINGTON, DC 20549

FORM 8-K

CURRENT REPORT

Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Date of Report (Date of earliest event reported): April 19, 2023

FLEXSHOPPER, INC.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware	001-37945	20-5456087	
(State or other jurisdiction	(Commission File Number)	(IRS Employer	
of incorporation)		Identification No.)	
901 Yamato Road, Suite 260			
Boca Raton, Florida		33431	
(Address of Principal Executive Offi	ces)	(Zip Code)	
Registrant	's telephone number, including area code: (855)	5) 353-9289	
(Forme	N/A r name or former address, if changed since las	t report)	
Check the appropriate box below if the Form 8-K following provisions (see General Instruction A.2. below		ne filing obligation of the registrant under any of the	
☐ Written communications pursuant to Rule 425 und	der the Securities Act (17 CFR 230.425)		
☐ Soliciting material pursuant to Rule 14a-12 under	the Exchange Act (17 CFR 240.14a-12)		
☐ Pre-commencement communications pursuant to	Rule 14d-2(b) under the Exchange Act (17 CF	R 240.14d-2(b))	
☐ Pre-commencement communications pursuant to	Rule 13e-4(c) under the Exchange Act (17 CF)	R 240.13e-4(c))	
Securities registered or to be registered pursuant to Sec	ection 12(b) of the Act:		
Title of each class	Trading Symbol(s)	Name of each exchange on which registered	
Common Stock, par value \$0.0001 per share	FPAY	The Nasdaq Stock Market LLC	
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is an chapter) or Rule 12b-2 of the Securities Exchange Act		e 405 of the Securities Act of 1933 (§230.405 of this	
		Emerging growth company \Box	
If an emerging growth company, indicate by check may or revised financial accounting standards provided pur		extended transition period for complying with any new	

CURRENT REPORT ON FORM 8-K

FlexShopper, Inc. (the "Company")

April 19, 2023

Item 3.01. Notice of Delisting or Failure to Satisfy a Continued Listing Rule or Standard; Transfer of Listing.

On April 19, 2023, the Company received a notice (the "Notice") from the Nasdaq Listing Qualifications staff of The Nasdaq Stock Market LLC ("Nasdaq") indicating that, as a result of not having timely filed its Annual Report on Form 10-K for the period ended December 31, 2022 (the "Form 10-K"), the Company was not in compliance with Nasdaq Listing Rule 5250(c)(1), which requires timely filing of all required periodic financial reports with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

The Notice had no immediate effect on the listing or trading of the Company's common stock on The Nasdaq Capital Market. The Notice provided that the Company must submit a plan to regain compliance with Nasdaq Listing Rule 5250(c)(1).

As a result of filing the Form 10-K on April 24, 2023, the Company believes it has fully regained compliance with the Nasdaq continued listing requirements.

A press release, dated April 24, 2023, disclosing the foregoing is attached as Exhibit 99.1 and is furnished herewith.

Item 9.01. Financial Statements and Exhibits.

(d) Exhibits. The exhibits listed in the following Exhibit Index are filed as part of this current report.

Exhibit No.	Description	
99.1	Press Release, dated April 24, 2023.	
104	Cover Page Interactive Data File (embedded within the Inline XBRL document).	

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

FLEXSHOPPER, INC.

Dated: April 24, 2023 By: /s/ H. Russell Heiser, Jr.

Name: H. Russell Heiser, Jr. Title: Chief Executive Officer



FlexShopper, Inc. Regains Compliance Following Receipt of Noncompliance Notice from Nasdaq

BOCA RATON, Fla., April 24, 2023 (GLOBE NEWSWIRE) -- FlexShopper, Inc. (Nasdaq: FPAY) ("FlexShopper"), a leading national online lease-to-own retailer and financing solutions provider, today announced that it received a standard notice of noncompliance from the Nasdaq Listing Qualifications staff of The Nasdaq Stock Market LLC ("Nasdaq") indicating that, as a result of not having timely filed its Annual Report on Form 10-K (the "Form 10-K") for the year ended December 31, 2022 with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC"), FlexShopper was not in compliance with Nasdaq Listing Rule 5250(c)(1), which requires timely filing of all required periodic financial reports with the SEC.

As a result of filing the Form 10-K, on April 24, 2023, FlexShopper believes it has fully regained compliance with the Nasdaq continued listing requirements.

About FlexShopper

FlexShopper, Inc. (FPAY) is a financial technology company that provides electronics, home furnishings and other durable goods to underserved consumers on a lease-to-own (LTO) basis through its patented e-commerce marketplace (www.FlexShopper.com). FlexShopper also provides LTO and loan technology platforms to a growing number of retailers and e-retailers to facilitate transactions with consumers without access to traditional financing.

Forward-Looking Statements

All statements in this release that are not based on historical fact are "forward-looking statements" within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Forward-looking statements, which are based on certain assumptions and describe our future plans, strategies and expectations, can generally be identified by the use of forward-looking terms such as "believe," "expect," "may," "will," "should," "could," "seek," "intend," "plan," "goal," "estimate," "anticipate," or other comparable terms. Examples of forward-looking statements include, among others, statements we make regarding expectations of lease originations, the expansion of our lease-to-own program; expectations concerning our partnerships with retail partners; investments in, and the success of, our underwriting technology and risk analytics platform; our ability to collect payments due from customers; expected future operating results and expectations concerning our business strategy. Forward-looking statements involve inherent risks and uncertainties which could cause actual results to differ materially from those in the forward-looking statements, as a result of various factors including, among others, the following: our ability to obtain adequate financing to fund our business operations in the future; the failure to successfully manage and grow our FlexShopper.com e-commerce platform; our ability to maintain compliance with financial covenants under our credit agreement; our dependence on the success of our third-party retail partners and our continued relationships with them; our compliance with various federal, state and local laws and regulations, including those related to consumer protection; the failure to protect the integrity and security of customer and employee information; our ability to realize the benefits projected from our Revolution Financial loan portfolio asset transaction; and other risks and uncertainties described in the Risk Factors and in Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations sections of our Annual Report on Form 10-K and subsequently filed Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q. The forward-looking statements made in this release speak only as of the date of this release, and FlexShopper assumes no obligation to update any such forward-looking statements to reflect actual results or changes in expectations, except as otherwise required by law.

Contact:

FlexShopper, Inc. Investor Relations ir@flexshopper.com FlexShopper, Inc.